

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-05-30 5:06:50 PM
To: Andrew Dow [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6268b334c119488b888395bba8b155d9-Andrew Dow]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan - impact on GA?

Just thinking – you may want to see if Rob or customer relations has any questions from MPs too.

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: May 30, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Andrew Dow
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan - impact on GA?

I think we need some public/stakeholder facing Q&As for the Fair Hydro Plan, addressing the question from Declan below, but more broadly for our market participants. Do you think you could work with Declan and find out the types of questions he's getting and pull some responses together? You may need to reach out to Daniel.

From: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [<mailto:Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca>]
Sent: May 30, 2017 4:17 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan - impact on GA?

Afraid I don't. You can redirect the question to me or I would be happy to chat with Declan about the mechanics.

Daniel

From: Jordan Penic [<mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca>]
Sent: May 30, 2017 4:15 PM
To: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan - impact on GA?

Hi Daniel,

Wondering if you have an updated Q&A or materials that deals with this type of question?

-Jordan

From: Declan Doyle
Sent: May 30, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Andrew Dow; Jordan Penic; David Barrett
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan - impact on GA?

Gents.

Wondering if you have any details, or know who would, what is the direct impact on GA from the Fair Hydro Plan? (And when it starts)

Came up earlier today in a discussion with CME about the ICI \$/MWh avoided, and also the relationship with the efficiency gain from market renewal.

-Declan

Declan Doyle | Manager – Direct Customers

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6270 | M: (416) 788-5472

120 Adelaide St. W., Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [@IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.